
uNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC: 
AND 

E/CN'.7/SR.l32 
15 May 1951 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 
~'~;.ft.~~!··~·~.~:; '..__ "''lo-; ,,. 

·\ • . '·· "<"o ./JI 
'' ' ::::::1>%1'' 
~~-><~i;.. 

 ~®IGI!'j'AL: . ENGLISH 

.... -----------------------·---·-----·- --~---- ... --·---~----·· ~----·----~-r- --·--·-·------------·· 
COMl4ISSIQN ON NARCOTIC DRUGS 

: Sixth Session 

SUMA.ARY· RECORD OF THE HUN.Dl$D AND THIRTY -SECOND ~ING ·
. ,·. I 

.Held at Headg,"arters, New York,
on Tues~y, 1 ·:May 1951, e.t 2.30 :p'.,.m •

CONTENTS: 

Illicit traffic (E/ON.7/222; E/CN,7/223, E/CN,7/223/Add.l, 
E/CN. 7/224, E/CN. 7/226):' (continued) ... ·. ·. .. 

Draft interim .. aereement to ~imit the production 'of opium to· medlcar .. 

·.'and· scientific needs; Report of the Commlttee appointed to consider 

the draft protocol t<:> adapt the provisions of the 1931 Convention 

.. for the limitation of the manufacture of narcotic drugs to opium 

(Conference Room Papers Nos .. 8 and 9) (continued) . . 

: Mr. SATTANATHAN India 

Members: Mr. SHARMA II]' · . Canada 

.Mr •. WEI 

Ml." • FAHMY: 

· Mr~ BOURGOIS) 
Mr~.'VAIW ) 

Mr. AMINI 

Mr. ·IA VALLE 

Mr. KRUYOSE 

China 

Ewt 

Frence 

Iran 

Mexico 

Netherlands 



E/CN. 7 /SR .132 
PagrJ. 2 

M'embers · {continued}: 

Observer:s: 

Mr. CABADA 

Mr. OR 

Mr. ZAKUSOV 

Mr. HOARE 

M1". ANSLlNGER . 

Mr. NlKOL IC 

Mr. BARRINGTON 

Mr. SCHN~J~ 

Mr. SUPHAMOOGKHON 

A}.SO·I!eeen~: .• mr .. HAY. 

Seoretal'iat: Mr. STEINIG 

Mr. BOLT<:il. 

Peru 

Turkey 

. l]nion. :of Soviet Socialist Republics 

.United,. l{iingdom of Gl'eat Britain and 
· Northern Ireland 

)1n1ted SU;tes of America 

Yugoslavia 

Burma 

8w1t~;.,;rlahd 

· ThaJl.Snd ·. · · 

· Chai:rrOB.n of ·the Permanent. Central 
Opium ... Boa.rcl 

Director, biv1sion of Narc~~ic 
Drugs . 

Secretary of the Commission :: 

ILLICIT TRAFFIC (E/CN. 7/222, E/CN. 7/223, E/CN .7 /223/Add.l, E/CN. 7/224, Ff/CN. 7/226) 
po;rJll".mication from the Government of Burma (E/CN.7/222)(continued) 

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Barrington_l~l and 

Mr. Suph&.'onwzhon (Thailand) took their seats at the Coumi!~sion table. 

The CHAIRMAN read the following draft resolution which had been prepared 

by the united States representative: 

''The Commission on Narcotic Drugs 

"Recommends the appointment of an expert acceptable to the 

Governments of Burma, Indo-China and Thailand to arrenge the best 

method of co-ordinating the efforts of the enforcement authorities 

to suppress the illicit traffic 1n their respective countries. such 

expert to be selected by the Commission on Narcotic Drugs from the 

names submitted at its next session. The expenses of such expert 

to be paid by the United Nations. Such expert to submit a quarterlY 
report to the Secretary-General for transmission to members of the 

Conmlission. and to the three Goverrunents concerned. •• 

/'Mr. VAntE 



E/CN.7/SR•132 · 
Page 3 

Mr. VAJJ..LE (France) artd·Mr·. S~ (canada) suppOrted. thilt· !>roposal • 

 : rn r to questi~ ·asked. by AMitrr {rranh Mr. ANSL:ID'GER 

(c1ni'te:d· s~t~~ of Am6rio~) -~xplailled that the ·ex~x·t ·.to be 'ap~intecl ~ould 
· . • . ~ ·:.. ' • ~. . . . • ·i . 

not be vested with any enforcement· powers of his own. Ilia task would be· ·i··· 

AJJ 'for·' the 'length or' the apPt;intment,""that 

could be s'ettled later by ·the Camnia~iOtl in corJ.Sultati'bv.'with .the Govetmn'ent~ · 
coocemed. 

Mr •. AMINI. (Iran) pointed out ·tne.·-t the united States draft resolution 

did not provide for exactly what had. been requested by the Goverl~ent of 

Burma and wondered whether the 'representative of Burma w~d find the proposal . . . . 
satisfactory. 

Mr. ,BARRINGTON (l3urma) W(mdei'ed wh~ther the words "1llic_1t traffic" 

would also cover illicit cultivation, because if tbey did not the proposal 

;.,~ld fail to' atta~k the proble~ at ita source. In any event' the. draft . '. 

reeol~tion' did ~ot seem ·tO provide for any re~ 1nvest1gation1 which .was 

what his Government had requested. 

. Mr. ANSLI:Nq.ER (Ul~ted States of Ameri~a), replying' to the first 
' ·t. ' ' . '· 

point ·raised by .the repr~sentative of. BUrina, explained- that he had intended 
• • 1.. . ,. ": : 

the draft resolution to cover -·illicit cultivation as well· as illicit traffic. 

'l'he tel;t. co\l,l.d easily: be. amended. to make that clear • . ' .. ' ' ' . '. . ~. ,. . . 
-  f  • •

Mr. VA.ll.LE (:France) said that the statement just made by the 

re~es·e1l~t.1ve of :B~ did ~ot exactly coincide w:f.·th th~ original reqJest . 

submitted_ in writing ~Y .the Bm.mese .Go~~~~ent (E/CN.7/222). He ther·efo~e · 

felt that the ~a). proP<?sal sh~u¥ b~ tre~ted s~Pa.rately • 

. /Mr. SUHIAMONGKHON 



E/CN .7 /SR.l32 
Page 4 

Mr. SUPH.AMONOKHON (Thailand) said that hie Government had made no reouest 

for the appointment of an expert. Be would therefore have to reserve hie position 

with regard to the United States draft resolution. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that, as the United States proposal did not guite 

meet the wishes of the Gove~t or ~urma, the C61nmisa1on should trenamit that 

Govermnent'e .. original comm.unice:tit:m, together with the r~c6rds· of the Carmiesfon's 

discussion on the subject to ·the other Governments concerned with a ·re·qUeet for 

their ·comments.· · Th~ Commission could then take a final decision later. If 

members would agr~;~ to that suggestion· in principle the Secretariat could 'be . asked 

to draft a resolution to that effect • 

. After same discussion, the Chairman's suggestion was accepted. 
; 

Mr: BEARMAN (Canada) o'bJeetedto the ~~ooedure'ofe.dopting proposals 

w1 thout a written text and r·eaerved hie· poai t:i.on w1 th regard. to· the( Chldrman • e 

proposal. 

Mr. 'BarriegtOlil (B~ and Mr. Suphamonc;khon (Thailand) withdrew. 
' .. 

Chapter v of annual reports of soverrimente for the lear 1220 lll8de 1n J2UreU.ance of 

article 21 of the 1931 Conve~t:1on, as amendtm 'bl the 1246'Protoc6'1 (E/CN-7/223-, 
E/CN. 7 /223/Add.l) 

Memorandum on the illicit ~raffia in narcotic drues durins 1~0 (E/CN.7/224) 

Memorandum: by the International Bure-au of the International Criminal. Police 

Comtnies16n on the illicit traffic· in narcotic drugs (E/CN .. 7/226) 
,. 

Mr. FAliMY (Egypt) w:iehed tb amplify the Womation alree.dy eub)'nitted by 

h1a Govel'tllllent. In spite of the great efforts being made by the Egyptian 

authorities there vas still Unfortunately 'e. large contraband trade -in narcotic 

drugs 1ri the country. One 6f the reaeorie· for that situation was·· that the .efforts 

of the authorities tended in some reepeota to defeat their own enda. With th$' 

1ntroduction of' stricter. control measti.res the retail prices of drUgs on the 

illicit market rose providing an added incentive to traffickers. Thus the increase 

in the number of seizures in Egypt during 1950 as compared with previous years was 

due to stricter supervision rather than to increased addiction. The stricter 

control measures which forced the retail prices to rise were valuable 1n that they 

brought ab~~mt en automatic decrease in the number of addicts. 
/Emt was 



E/CN • 7/SR.l32 
rage 5 ' 7 

Es.Yl>t was ·in a very vulnerable position :f:;Qr. the ·smuggling· of .narcotic 

drugs. Its borders vere either adJoining or ~ver-y- ;near ~}lose. of the p~oduc;:ing. : 

countri'es and it was often very difficult to prevent smuggling. thro~gh tb,e ~smai .. 

desert or.:by means 'of emi.all eoa.sting·vefiJEPels. His co\,lntry ~s,gra~e.f'1,1l; for the 

efficient· eollaborati'Oil ·it had rece1 ved from.' t~e Division '.Qf }{areotic Drugs .. t:~Ad 

for the usefUl d.Oeuments ·published. 

Because of·the d:1f'f;l.cult1es encountered:by.eever~l Arab countries in. 

controllidg the· 1111ci t traffie, the Arab · Lea.glie ·was consiQ.er~ng eett14g ·UP a .. 

narcotics bureau to co;..ord1nate 'et'fort.s to euppreas t11e smuggling of opium. and 

he.shieh. ·He had no further information :on the plan at, the pr~sent time. :but hope~ 

to be able to give further details at a later date. 
In conclusion he informed the Co=nie~ion th~t-:h1e .Gove;rnment would like . . . . . . ' .. . : 

to see. the international control meaeures extended t.o. cover,lndian hemp as well as 

:op'iu111:~ ' 

Mr • .1\NSLINGER (United States of .AmericP.) recalled that the 1ll1c:1t 

traffic:: in heroin wa:e a very. serious; ·problem 1n hie country. Supplies of the d.rug 

w&re smuggled :into the· United States and came mainly frOlh four ot)fer cpuntriea ~

Ita~, Turkey, Greece and China:. Developments j,n those countries therefc;>re 

affected the: eoneumption' of heroin in the United States. . ..... .. 

Following the arrests in Trieste wl'lich had been r~ported to: the 

Commission at its prevfoue session, the Italian authorities had takenenergetie 

steps to attempt to halt the traf't:ic. They had reduced heroin est1mate.s fram 

·190 kg. to 50 ke·~ as a .result of th, d1sclosur.ee of large-scale. diver.eions of 

heroin from factories· and wholesale <b:'ug houses. Subsequently, as a. r~sul:t of . 

further arrests end seizures 1 the est~tes ~ad a.ga,in been red.u~ed to 30 .. kg. a 
.. year. · llowevel" there apparently existed stocks in. Italy in the. ~ands of dealers 

· amounting to over 200 kg. of lu1ro1n, which was a.pnrox1ma~ly. enough to meet .. . . . 
' 'legitimate n.eed&· for a pe:r10d of ten. years. .Those· stoqka consti~uted a gre_at .· 

.danger for ·lllfmY countr·;t~&1 particularly the United. pi,;a~es, vhere ~arge _quantit.ies 

··of heroin ha4; been smuggled in fram Italy. He proposed ~a~ the Secrets.ry .. oen.e~al 

·shoUld e~nd. a letter t.b the Italian Co~~nt r!!t<;nlef,lti:pg the:t imm.edie.te steps , 

should be taken to safeguard the stocks can<l to cease ,tlle Jn.a.z:r~~.factur~,. qf heroin. ~or 

ten years or until the stocks were exhausted. The Italian Government should also 

/be asked 



E/CN. 7 /SP. .1j2_ .... 
Page 6 

be aek~d to proeecute···those,·wbo b~ :been rit~ponsible '!or the. enonnoua di~reion .of 

heroi~ which had· been. going on tor· fiv~· Y.e-B.rs end had reached adoles'c~nt _ad0.1:Cte 

in several countries~ · 

He wished to congratulate the Italian police ~uthorit1ee for their .. 

recent arrest of a United States citizen who had been found upon his arrival in 

Rame· :to have : kg. of heroin diverted from Italian stocks. He also wished to 

thank the ·:Department of Health ·in :Rome for its vigilance. in causing the : 

manufacture of heroin-to be reduced, At ·the s~ time ·he appealed to the 

Department to prohibit the lllBnufactU;re of heroin in order to protect t_~e ~outh . 

ot the United States and other.countries which: were suffering as a reeult.of.the 

traffic. 

Fram information received, it apP&ared that the greatee ~uant1t1es of 

heroin seized during the last three months of 1950 and the first three months of 

1951 had been in Turkey. At the previous session, the Turkish representative had 

announced·' that nis Government had pla~ed· control restrictions on the .importation 

of· aeetic ··aliliYdr1de which waa used in 'the manufacture of heroin. Those measures 
' . ' 

seemed ;to be having .some effect on .. the ·smuggling of ·heroin frem Turkey although 

there ·still appea.:r.ed to be cCJ:nsid.erable cruanti ties of raw opium 'and morphine base 

available to SlJil).gglere in Istanbul. He hoped that. the Turkish Government wo1,1ld 

place more: severe· r.est!""lctions on the 1rrt.rernal distribution of opium. 

The :police au'~~1ori tie a of Turkey de.s.~rved congratul~t1ons for the 

e:xeelient results ·t;hey had achieved but they were . obviously handicapped j,n their 

efforts as a result of large-acale opium diversion by farmers. 

' It ;,as also lntereeting to ·note that heroin add~ct1on a:niOng·adoles'Cents 

was not confined to the United States e.nd::canada, · Tutkey was one of the first of 

tlle btber Count~1ee to admit the. ex1f3.tencEt:.'of. tbe p~oblem oh c:fts territory and to 

take et0ps to elOOnate it.· Tbe 'Sanitary. Administration of the Asylum' of Bakirkoy 

had furnished 'data showing that. of 1,534 addtets tre~ted during a l>eriod 'or ~veral 
years, 7 per cent· ·had been .between the tiges. oi ·l5 ·and 20~ ·The :percentage was thus 

ap:proximateli. the· same ·aa in 'the United Sta:tes •.. ,.. Other countries. vb;f.ch admitted to 
- . ·, . . . \. . . '·: ' . . ' .. · . . '.~ . . . ., "" ' . . . ' 

little or no ·addiction would do well to study tbe question more. ee.ref'li!ly, as the 

evidezlc'> which.had reached the United·Statea authorities ·shoved that.no countey'was 

1mmune 'to ·the i>robi'em of adoteaeent addietion. 

··-,, 

/With regard 



E/CN. 7/SR.l3~ 
Page 7 

· · ··.With l"'egtll.rd to Greeca, Mr .•. ~n.sJinger po.~-ptf)d out that :that ·country 
' • .i ' ' . . ~ ; ' ', . . . ~ . • 

we.a rapidly beeom1ng e.• major ,source. of ,t,l1.1c.i t. heroin. 
' . . . . ' . .. ~ ' ' . . . . ...; ~. ~ . ; 

~ecent investigatioDe 

of .heroin and tte ': · ; .· in Greece had resU:'tted. h2 aei2:ures o:t:·lar:ge qu~nti~iee 

arrests of a number of extremely i~P,ol;'tant internatioJJal tre.ff.ickers of loog ' 

standing·. M()at of the op~um uaed).'Q the I!lanufactJlre ~f that bero.il1 ~ame 
fromTurltey Via the Greek islands in the· Aegean; but some we.e also p:rod,lced . 

' ' '. . 

from::opium grol!n in, G~ece. He a eked _tha.t the .Secretary-General should se:cd a· 
. ' . .· . . ' .. :· ' . 

commu"nfoa·tion to the Groek.Governm.ent ocmgre.t1)lating it on its efforta···to 
·. . . . . . ' .. ' ' . ., . . ' . ' . : : . . . . ' :,:: :· . 

suppress the traffic etld ... f!Ski.t:Jg .for i~ereaeed vigilance .. 

· · . W:Lth regard to Chin~, he. bad been concerned to l~t.lrn of. the ieporte·a 

f'low of heroin from T·ientsin and. pointe in Manchuria ·into Japan via Hong-kong. 

It was re·ported. that the former he;ooin faotor:lers h Ti~ntsin, :Nortl;l ChirJa, 

and Manchuria had resumed operation.~, anci ~l;lere w~e evider}ce th~t some· of th~ 
. ' } .,;, . 

'heroib 1-lae f·inding it:a way into the Un.i,ted St~te~· and ·other coun:triea by way . ... . . . 
of J~pan. On 15 February: Japanese. narcotic. agents had seized 20 ·pounds of,: 

heroin tn Kobe alld . .fqur of the nineteep :packages .. se~ted .bad oarried.labels '. 

from a laboratory in Tie~~ain. The Japane~~ a~tboritie~·had report~d that 

preViOUS ).erge. eeiture~ of h~r?ii.J.in,.J~pa'O bed probe.p,).y, origine.,ted from that 

factory. Steps should be· ~ak~n. py tbe _communist· ttuthori tie.s ·in. China to suppre

.that traffic • ·-' 

The energetic action of the Governmellts of Italy, Turkey and Greece 

had already produced a decrease in the illicit heroin traffic in the United 

· States,. ·'l'b~t tren~i. wou,.ld probably. c.ontinue if t}le Gov:ernment.e c:oncerned 

conttnued: t.o. t'ighte.n ~heir contro1e. and if the Cop7muniet ~utbori ties +n China· .. ·. ' . ,. ·.... . 

took 'steps te:.eloae ·:the::;ne.roin fa.ctories .• 
. . . ' . ~ .. · 

: · Mr·. B0URGOIS, (France) p.s~4 w,hetber :the cases of ·illie1t· t.ra.f.fic. 
, • ' ;.,..'!I ,· • ,I :-' , : *' : ' > ' ' ' ' 

mentioned: by ,th£:t Un.tted. Statee ;:epr!3e~n,tati:ve we~ ¢iue to diversion ·from 

legitimate laboratories or to. the existe~~e of cland~s·t·i.ne l~boratories. 

Mr . .ANSLINQER (United State~ ()f Pmerica,. replied that in Italy the ... 
. .. . . ' 

traffic.:' wa5 due to diveretqp Jrom. legi ttmate factories wnerea(;l in Greece a,nd 

Turkey there was no. legiti,m~~~ .h.(:)r.oin ~P~~ucti~n, ~nd t}l~·' ~~~~i:f.e~: ai,l came 

from elandeatine .la.bore..to.r,ies;:~:

..

(Mr. OR 



E/CN. 7 /SR~·l32 · ... -~ ' 
Page 8 

'· · •·Mr,.·:OR ·(Tu.rkey) ~ed. the Utlite<t:States repreaenta.t!v~- f'Oi- h:f.IJ. 

kind.rema.rks and said that hie (Jovernment·"Wae ··doing ita utmost: t~ reduce the 

illicit traffic,. ,SeizU!ea of ooroin ··had. ihcreaaed as a. result -of ·the great 

efforts made- by· the ~uthor-1ties •. The sucoeas of· those efforts was shOwn. by ·the 

fact ~hat the heroin. sold on the retail IDB.rket vas far from pure·; conta1n1I@ · 

more qU~ine and floUX' than: actual· hero iii. .A ttempte were. being made t·o amend 

the penal code m Turkey and he thought the amandm.enta. -would soon be ·accepted.· 

With regard to. the·number·of adoleseont addicts mentioned by the 

United States representative, he- explained that the Asylum of l3ak1rk0y was· a. 

Government hospital where about 95 ·:per· cent of all add.iota in TUrkey were treated. 

He also eta ted tha. t among the total of all .. .ad.d!ota 3 per cent used hero iii whereas 

91 per cent used hashish i · The rewtining 6 -per oent wn about 3 per cent ·of ·. 

morphitl,e and other drugs and ·3 per cent of .opium~ 

It ·should 'be borne 1n·m1nd tba.t mny countries were,apt·to think that 

opium -was enruesled in frotn.Turke;y s·1noe it· we a· producing coUntry;. when in· ·f 

:fact tne supplies might well come :from theil' ow clandestine cUltivatiOh. 

-~_ .. VAILLE (France) informed the .Commiseton that in 1950 there had 

· .:fo.r the first time been no licit manufacture of heroin in France. The stocks 

had been si:ff1cient to meet the consumption needs -whi'ch had amounted: to·lees than 

20 kg. 

· Mr. SHAFMAN (Canada ) confirmed all that the Untted: Ste. tea represents. ... 

tive ha.d said regarding the illicit traffic in heroin in the Uilited States and 
Canada. He read -passages from the information aubmit.ted by his Goveh:unent · 

(E/CN. 7/223, page 4). Canada was very much affected by all diversions from the 

licit prOduction and by clandestine prod.uotfoh 1n Ew:"ope. lie Wa;s ·therefore very 

glad to note the measures befng.takenby various Governments 1n Europe. 
~' . 

Mr. MAY (Permnent Central Opium Board) said that the SuperV"isory 

Body and the l?ernanent Central Opiilm Board had both been in contact· with the 

Italian authorities for: the past few yeare and ·had pointed out· to them how · ,, 

large their. estimates of heroin were in comparison with those of; ne1ghbourms' 

countries. The large production of heroin in !tali ha.'d' been due nainly to ··the 

carelessness of the authorities 1n granting licenses to laboratories. There 
· . · /b.ad also 



E/CN. 7 /SR .132. ,. 
Page 9 

bad also beeR lack of c09trole and the consumption or heroin had been calculated . 
oa the baste of the requests from the laboratories. rather than on the aatual 

needs of.the ~ou~~ry. Teehnieally, 1t w~s tbe·Board'e funetion, to enter into 

the necessary negottat1o~s.w1tb the Italian Gove~ent, but the Board would be 

very glad to aeeept any offers of help from the Commission. The Board's 

mis~~ODe to Italy bad been greatly helped by the work of the Unit~d States 
' '• , , •" ' ,- , ,• I • J , · -., , ·~ , ' • ' r ~ 

Government .iu eombattiug the exceaeive produeti~n of heroin. 
' ' o' • • ' ' I • 

.Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) referred.membere. to pagf!!S 14 aod 23 of document 

E/r:N ~ 7/223. ~nd p8ges 20 a~d 27 of do~ume~t E/CN .7 /223/Add. i, and eaid that .. . ··-.. . , . ' ' 

details regarding individual sei!ures supplied by governmevts in their ann~al 

reports had not been reproduced by the Secretariat, and that these eases were 

merely '!lenttoned i'l.'9 footnote~ as being d.ue for subsequent publication in the . ' ' ' ' . 

Summaries of Sehures. ~e hoped that ~be Set?retariat would adopt a· different 

proeedu~ in the future. 
• "'· .',: .. I 

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) aaeoeiat~d him~eif with the wteb exprbseed 
. - t.' ~' ' \ 

b,Y tb& C~;:aQ.1an ~presentative,. 
. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) ~d~retood -~he Canadian reprosentat1ve'e 
•• • 0 

~eeire that tbe eommie~ion should be supplied with full information at the 

earliest possible date, but p~1nt~d out that some of the doeume~ts, su~b as 

the United Kingdom table mentioned on page 23 of document E/CN.7/223, were 

unvieldly and could ~ot be rapidly reproduced. 

.. \ i .. 

Tbe CHAIRMAN said that the SecreteJrie.t 'Would te.lce note of the state• 

ment made by the CawtPtdial) repreeentati~e. It Should be remembered, h;~ever, 
that the reports eonta1ned in document E/CN.?/223/Add.l had been received · 

after 31 March 1951, eo that the See~tarta~ bad had to aet ~pidly in having 

them published at all. 

Mr~- OR (Tu~e.Y}; ·referred l%le~b.ere to the first pa~raph on page 5 

of document E/CN. 7/'2.26 .an4 aai~ that .the eo~o.peretion ex_iet.ing a~ong ~be 
' . : 

Turld:ab, Egy.p,tia~, Italian and Fre&e)l poliee was e .Proof of the SOOO.will of 
• ' -- ... '" • • ( ' ~ -

. ·the govemmente· eQ1'2e_erned. 

ANSLINGEB 



E/Cll.7/SR.lJ2 
Page 10 

Mr. AUSLINGER (United States of America) thought that future· reports of 
' . 

the International Cr1m1nal :Police Commission should give the names ·Pf all 

traffickers, so that various countries could ~~·~pp~priate action,• such aa 

d&D.11ns entry visa's or :seamen's licenses to undesire.ble individuals. 

Mr. 3HARMAN (Canada) was surpr~sed that the•obfl.pter on ho1ooin in the 

ICPC report did not mention the United States which was undoubtedly the country 

most affected in that field. He also noted that Annex I only mentioned the seizUl"( 

reported to the ICPC while Annex II refe~d Only to seizures.~ countries members 

of the ICPC. Such ir.:t'Ol"lll.ation was of ~easity inocmplete and gave a somewhat 

distorted picture of the situation. 

i~ I 

Mr. KR~ (Netherlands) pointed out that the ICPC report gE~.ye some 

valuable information on S'3Vere.l countries, such as Sweden a.nd F1nland, on wh1ch 

no infonnation lTaa available 1n the Seereta.r1at1 a repGr;t... He thougllt -,.hat ainee 

the ICPC and the United Nations approached the problem of illicit traffic tram 

d'ifferent angles, the ICPC being interested only ~,the ~ctua.l seizures and 

P")li~e operatians, it would be advisable to establish smp.~ co-ord1~t1on between 

the two. 

In reply to a question asked by the Chairman, he expl.e.in~d that the 

ICPC compiled its reports f':rom 1ntoX'tllat1on supplied by the States members ot. that 

.;rganiza t1on; · 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) thought tbe.t ·steps should be taken to avoid 

duplication in the transmission of information by Statoa to the ICPC and the 

United Natiohe, 'and to arrange ·sdme suitable division of labour between the two 

bodies. 

The CHAl.~.~v}(\.1~ emphasized that 1t we the first time tJ:la·t. the -~CPO bad 

submitted. a report to the Commission and that itn'.Provements in co-ordinatiils the . . ~ . . 
work of the two organs would no doubt be tnade 1n the future • It should be 

remembered however that although the two bodies ~eeeived identi.,cal :1nforiiBtion ... 

and here be agreea that duplication .should be avoided.as much a.s possible-" 

that iriforuation was used for entirely different purposes. The ICFC was interested . . 
in police or punitive aspects of narcotics adminiatration.whereas the Commission ' ' . 
in concerned more with the buman1tarian and preventive aspects. Measures should 

be taken to ensure that the work of the two organizations we truly complementary. 
/He referred. 



E/CN. 7/SR~l32 
Page ll 

., . He re'rsri:-ed' melnbeia io ~ph 3 on page 4 of doeUlDent E/CN'.7 /224, 

11at1ng the "a1Snif1cant 'tacte" of 1llie1t traf't1e 1n 1950, atld also drew .their 

attent1.on to ~pbs 6, 7 ewi 11 of the same· doeuroent. 

. Mr~ VAILLE (France) 'eaid the.t aew:ral important documents on 1llie1t 

tr&ttic 'were not yet available 1n Freneh, and prt}posad that the dlecuasion on the.t 

problOm Should be adJouZ-nec\ tO the following day.· Iri 'the meantime, the .Commise1oi 

coulA r&SUme discussion on. the: draft ·"interim agt-ee:cMnt to littd,t thfJ production of 

opium to :medical and scientific needs.· 

It vas so deoide'd. 

·DBAPT INTEIUM ~TO L~ Tim P!lOD~IoN'o~ OPIUM.TO MJ!:Dr.CAt AND'Scnl.f£IFIC 

' ~= REPORr OF' THE C~EE APPoiN'ri» rr'o cooSrnER nr.E DRAFr FRoTCCot TO ADA.PT 
~ ' . . . ' ·, . . . . 

THE PROVISION.S .OF TEE 1931 C~ION .FOB THJ tDuTATION OF ,THE MANUFACTURE OF 

NARCOI'IC DRUGS '.CO OP~ (C~erence ROrllll Pape; .No. 9) (co~~ued) .... 
' . . . . . ...... ' :• . . .. . 

Mr. HOARE (United Kt~om) SP~eltin8. as Rapporteur of the C~tt&e 1 .· . . . . . ,. ·. . . . ·. . 

said that the c~~.t-tee had attempted, to p~eervtt e.a far aa possible th• .J;lrineipl 

ot treedqm 9f trade 1n opiUDl and. compet~ tion in production. 

Xhe main cl:lalle&s proposed by the Coznm1 ttee 1n the draft protocol 

originally submitted b;y ~e French repnsentat1v~ (Conference Room Paper No. 8) 
• • ~.: • '.'; • • :: > 

related to the pro~ .system ot control. . The Ccv.n'!.ttee had tried to simplify 

that system and to make control depend on .two factors~ first, estimates, and 

aeccadly, the level of stocks as disclosed by est~tes and .stat1st1ce~ · ~1 
co~tr1es .1m.pol"t1n~ Bnd producing OJ:'liUin were requir•ed. to supply etat:tet1co to the 

Perme.nent C~ntra.l 0p11,llll Board on the lines of the 1931 Convention and at tbe same . ' . 

t:llDe. FUrthermore 1. each J;lroducins c.ountry would have to inform the Board ot the 

areas 1t intended to sow, the expected total yield, and its export estimatGs. 

1'hat 1ntornet1on would be ~ft1cient. to tlnable the Board to exercise a geoo~al , . \ . .. ~ . 

supervision over the production of opium. 

Furthermore, a spec1f1o limit would be set for the stocks to be held in 

each :producing country; that limit should not be ~ad w1 thout spec1al 

pel'Ziliss1on./trcom the Board. It had been proposed that the maximum level of 

etoeka 1n the producing countries should not exeeed tvo years' normal production, 

/ and that 



E/CN~t/8R~i32 '.
Page 12 · 

and that stocks in e:xOeas ·of ~ yee.ri!' no11na1: production at the time of entry 

into force. of the protocol' ~hould ·be · grad:uaily·. reiiuced by a determined anil}-lal 
. ' 

percentage. It was' also proposed that stocks in canaumine countr:iea should: not 

,exce~~ two years' normal requirements, but the representatives of the producing 

'countries had" exprees~d the view that such a figure''ws too high.·'. 
,•' . . · .. ·.· The. provtaf6ne concerning SanCti~S .and ''control bad been COlJll\lete).y 

',. l._, .. ..: " . . ' . . ' . . 
redrafted.- The protocol as atriended listed· different kinds of violations. · 

~hich ~ere liable. to sanctions. ·The sanot10be' hS.d' also· been: ~rranged :in, a 

logical sequence.- The :Boai'd would first ask f·or an eJt'planation; i:f that . ' 

explanation were not satisfactory or if it were not furh1ehed withan a reasonabl{ 
' ' .... 

time, the lknrd could ·propose to ~he government concerned .a. loc.al inquiry to 

be conduetted., sUbJect, to the' consent' of that goverrment, in ~ollaborf,.tton:' with 

officials nOminated by thB.t. gover.nrne;q.t. lf the government refused to allow a . . ' . . 

local inquiey or if· the ·results· -of that inquiry we:t~l. not aatisf~o.t.ory.,. t~e .. 

Board could come to such conclusion as the available information warranted and 

could., if it eo "decided, inform the EeMOmio and. Social CQunoil and all Members 
I 

··of the Uni"ted Nations that the St-ate cono~rned had violated the pro~1.sion£t of ... .. ' 

the protocol~ Finally' the :Board co~ld impose an ·.export and :1.mport embargo; 
, ' ~· . ' . . ' . ' ' ' . . 

the State concerned, however, could,appee.J. agait:lst ~uoh e. decision to a Comuiitte( 

of three independent persons to be a.ppointed.a.a _a perrp.anent body for tbat ~s( 

by the Economic and Soeial Co~cil, . Such appeal.would have the effeot ~r 

auapencling the embargo pending the decision of t~t ·.body; . this p;;oov+.eion had . . . . 

been included·becauae it was thought,that the body could decide the e.ppea~ . . ... .. ' . 
without delay. 

The new proposal also.oontatned two gen~r.al provisions etat~ns that . ' . . . . 
•, 

parties ·to the . protocol would buy .·opium only from a produc;tng oo\Ultry whicll 

·exported opium in :1949 an4 tha:t there would: be no car:tele. either of purchasers 

 6r of sellers of opium. 

The meeting rose at 5.35·P2m-. 

15/5 a.m. 




